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GOVERNMENT-OWNED AND/OR CONTROLLED CORPORATIONS

AL-AMANAH ISLAMIC INVESTMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES JOSE L. VERA
4/F DBP Bldg., Sen. Gil Puyat Ave. cor. Makati Ave., Makati City Acting Chairman and CEO
816-4258; 819-5249 TF

AURORA PACIFIC ECONOMIC ZONE AND FREEPORT AUTHORITY MALCOLM I. SARMIENTO, JR.
Rms. 303-304, 3/F Languages Internationale Bldg. President and CEO
926 A. Arnaiz Ave. Brgy. San Lorenzo, Makati City
0939-9146119

AUTHORITY OF THE FREEPORT AREA OF BATAAN DEOGRACIAS G. P. CUSTODIO
AFAB Administrative Bldg., Freeport Area of Bataan, Bataan Chairman and Administrator
(+6347): 935-4004; 935-6046
www.afab.gov.ph

BANGKO SENTRAL NG PILIPINAS AMANDO M. TETANGCO, JR.
Vito Cruz cor. Mabini St., Malate, Manila Governor and Chairman, Monetary Board
708-7206; 708-7210

BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ARNEL PACIANO D. CASANOVA
2/F Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st St., Crescent Park West, President and CEO
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig, Metro Manila
575-1775; 816-1067 TF

CAGAYAN ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY JOSE MARI B. PONCE
7/F Westar Bldg., 611 Shaw Blvd., Pasig City Administrator and CEO
636-5780 to 82; 687-2466; 631-3997 F

CEBU PORTS AUTHORITY DENNIS R. VILLAMOR
CIP Complex, Sergio Osmeña Blvd., North Reclamation Area, Cebu City General Manager
(032) 232-1461 to 63;  231-6848 F
denz_villamor@yahoo.com
www.cpa.gov.ph

CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE EXPOSITIONS AND MISSIONS ROSARIO VIRGINIA C. GAETOS
Golden Shell Pavilion Executive Director
Roxas Blvd., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Pasay City
831-1493; 832-3965 F
rvgaetos@citem.com.ph

CENTRAL BANK-BOARD OF LIQUIDATORS TERESITA O. HATTA
Room 610, EDPC Bldg., Executive Director
BSP Complex Vito Cruz cor. A. Mabini Sts., Manila
524-7011 to 50 loc. 2791; 521-2663 TF; 708-7451

CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES WILLIAM K. HOTCHKISS III
MIA Road, Pasay City Director General
879-9150 TF; 879-9102 to 06;  879-9151; 879-9101 F
www.caap.gov.ph

CLARK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CORPORATION VICTOR JOSE I. LUCIANO
Corporate Office Bldg., Civil Aviation Complex President and CEO
Clark Freeport Zone, Pampanga
(+6435) 599-2888 to 97; 599-2044 TF

COTTAGE INDUSTRY TECHNOLOGY CENTER FRANKLIN P. BUNOAN
20 Russet St., SSS Village, Marikina City  Executive Director
942-0880
citc_dti@yahoo.com



8 6

CREDIT INFORMATION CORPORATION JAIME GARCHITORENA
Unit 2004, Atlanta Center President
31 Annapolis St., Greenhills, San Juan
234-0214; 234-0395 F

CULTURAL CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES RAUL M. SUNICO
CCP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City President
551-0096; 832-3709 F

DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY OF THE PHILIPPINES ANTONIO D. KALAW, JR.
DAP Bldg., San Miguel Avenue, Pasig City President
631-2153; 631-2141; 633-5570 F

DEVELOPMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES GIL A. BUENAVENTURA
Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue cor., Makati Ave., Makati City President and CEO
840-0237; 818-9511 loc. 2736; 867-3144 TF; 818-9611 to 20

DUTY FREE PHILIPPINES CORPORATION LORENZO C. FORMOSO
Fiesta Shopping Center, Ninoy Aquino Avenue, Parañaque City General Manager
552-4356; 552-4319
ench@dfp.com.ph
www.dfp.com.ph

EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION COMMISSION STELLA Z. BANAWIS
ECC Bldg., 355 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave. Ext., Makati City Executive Director
899-4251 to 52 loc. 213/214; 897-7597 F
ecc_mail@info.com.ph

GOVERNMENT SERVICE INSURANCE SYSTEM ROBERT G. VERGARA
Financial Center, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City President & General Manager
976-4611
www.gsis.gov.ph

HOME DEVELOPMENT MUTUAL FUND DARLENE MARIE B. BERBERABE
Petron Mega Plaza Bldg. 358 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City Chief Executive Officer
811-4196; 811-4490 F; 848-8204; 822-6800

HOME GUARANTY CORPORATION MANUEL R. SANCHEZ
335 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City President
890-5534; 897-3169; 899-8577; 890-5450 F

HUMAN SETTLEMENTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION CLARON R. ALCANTARA
1405 West Tower, PSE Bldg., Exchange Rd., Ortigas Center, Pasig City General Manager
635-9225; 637-3451 F

LAGUNA LAKE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY JUAN ROMEO NEREUS O. ACOSTA
Phil. Sugar Center Bldg., North Ave., Diliman, Quezon City General Manager
981-9937; 981-9980; 337-3665 (Budget)
www.llda.gov.ph

LAND BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES GILDA E. PICO
1598 M. H. del Pilar cor. Dr. J. Quintos St., Malate, Manila President and CEO
405-7230; 528-8567 TF
www.landbank.com

LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT AUTHORITY HONORITO D. CHANECO
LRTA Compound, Aurora Blvd., Pasay City Administrator
854-0461 TF
www.lrta.gov.ph
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LOCAL WATER UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION EDUARDO C. SANTOS
Katipunan Road, Balara, Quezon City Officer-in-Charge
922-3434 TF; 920-5581 loc. 317; 929-8362 TF; 920-5436 F

LUNG CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES JOSE LUIS J. DANGUILAN
Quezon Avenue Extension, Quezon City Executive Director
925-6855; 924-6101; 726-6377; 925-2021 F
lungcenter@lcp.gov.ph

MACTAN-CEBU INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY NIGEL PAUL C. VILLARETE
Lapu-lapu City, Cebu General Manager
(032) 340-2313; 340-0228 F
paul_villarete@yahoo.com
www.mactan-cebuairport.gov.ph

MANILA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY JOSE ANGEL A. HONRADO
MIA Road, Pasay City General Manager
877-1146 F
josea7paf2003@yahoo.com
www.miaa.gov.ph

METROPOLITAN WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM-Corporate Office GERARDO A.I. ESQUIVEL
MWSS-LWUA Complex, Katipunan Road Administrator
Balara, Quezon City
436-2174; 920-5521; 920-5422 F; 920-3751 to 58

METROPOLITAN WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM-Regulatory EMMANUEL L. CAPARAS
MWSS-LWUA Complex, Katipunan Road Acting Chief Regulator
Balara, Quezon City
435-8898; 435-8902 F

NATIONAL DAIRY AUTHORITY GRACE J. CENAS
NDA Bldg., BAI Compound, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City Administrator
926-0733 to 35; 929-0253; 926-8847 F

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY MA. LOURDES F. REBUENO
116 Tordesillas St., Salcedo Village, Makati City General Manager
840-4862 F; 840-4838 loc. 217
mlfr@ndc.gov.ph

NATIONAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION EDITA S. BUENO
NIA Road, Government Center, Diliman, Quezon City Administrator
929-1909; 929-2145; 929-2201 TF
edita_bueno@ym.com

NATIONAL FOOD AUTHORITY ORLAN A. CALAYAG
SRA Bldg., North Ave., Diliman, Quezon City Administrator
454-7747

NATIONAL HOME MORTGAGE FINANCE CORPORATION FELIXBERTO U. BUSTOS, JR.
Filomena Bldg. III, 104 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City President
892-5516; 893-1501 TL; 893-0383

NATIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY CHITO  M. CRUZ
Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City General Manager
921-7828; 922-2460; 922-2058 TF; 928-5255

NATIONAL IRRIGATION ADMINISTRATION CLARO V. MARANAN
NIA Bldg., EDSA, Diliman,  Quezon City Administrator
922-2795; 922-2474
admin@nia.gov.ph
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NATIONAL KIDNEY AND TRANSPLANT INSTITUTE JOSE DANTE P. DATOR
East Avenue, Quezon City OIC-Executive Director
981-0484; 981-0338 TF;  426-6543 loc. 1002 & 1015
pro@nkti.gov.ph

NATIONAL LIVELIHOOD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION GONDELINA G. AMATA
7/F, One Corporate Plaza, 845 A. Arnaiz Ave., Makati City President
817-0449; 817-0450; 817-2657; 817-2660; 817-1401 F

NATIONAL POWER CORPORATION MA. GLADYS CRUZ-STA. RITA
cor. Quezon Avenue, Agham Rd., Diliman, Quezon City President and CEO
921-3448; 920-0161; 924-5461 F

NATIONAL TOBACCO ADMINISTRATION EDGARDO D. ZARAGOZA
NTA Bldg., Panay Avenue cor. Sct. Reyes , Quezon City Acting Administrator
372-3183
mis@nta.da.gov.ph

NATIONAL TRANSMISSION CORPORATION ROLANDO T. BACANI
Power Center, Quezon Ave. cor. BIR Road, Diliman, Quezon City President and CEO
902-1500 loc. 1510; 925-4367; 921-3375 F
rtbacani@transco.com.ph

NATURAL RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FELIX J. MARINAS, JR.
9/F DENR Bldg., 1515 Roxas Blvd., Manila President
521-9421 TL; 521-9466 TF
www.nrdc.gov.ph

NAYONG PILIPINO FOUNDATION, INC. APOLONIO B. ANOTA, JR.
NPF Orchidarium, Luneta, Ermita, Manila Executive Director
nayong_pilipino@yahoo.com

NORTH LUZON RAILWAYS CORPORATION CONRADO K. TOLENTINO
2/F Old Officers Clubhouse, Jusmay Area President
Philippine Army Recreation Center
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig, Metro Manila
0928-500-5997

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH CENTER MA. TERESITA S. CUCUECO
North Avenue, cor. Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City Executive Director
929-6036 loc. 305 and 307; 927-0862 TF
oshc_dole@yahoo.com

PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION ROSA CATOLICO
PDA Complex, Caraycayon, Tigaon, Camarines Sur Administrator
(054) 452-3441; 452-3442 F

PEOPLE’S CREDIT AND FINANCE CORPORATION EDGAR V. GENEROSO
2/F Accelerando Bldg. , 395 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., 1200 Makati City President and CEO
897-8521; 752-3745 to 46; 897-8523 F

PEOPLE’S TELEVISION NETWORK, INC. CLEO B. DONGGA-AS
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Quezon City General Manager
920-4354 TF; 920-4342; 734-5966

PHILIPPINE AEROSPACE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION CONRADO C. CUETO
MIA Road, Pasay City Acting President/CEO
851-0067; 853-7756 F
padc@pworld.net.ph
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PHILIPPINE AMUSEMENT AND GAMING CORPORATION CRISTINO L. NAGUIAT, JR.
PAGCOR House,1330 Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila Chairman and CEO
521-1542; 247-1080; 247-1083 F; 242-0121 loc. 794/758/752

PHILIPPINE CENTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT RAMON L. CLARETE
UP Campus, Diliman, Quezon City Executive Director
920-5463 TF; 920-6883; 927-9686 loc. 311

PHILIPPINE CHARITY SWEEPSTAKES OFFICE MARGARITA P. JUICO
Secretariat Bldg., PICC Complex,  Pasay City Chairperson
846-8895 TF; 846-8894; 847-8741

PHILIPPINE CHILDREN’S MEDICAL CENTER JULIUS A. LECCIONES
Quezon Avenue, Quezon City Executive Director
924-6601 loc. 203; 341; 924-0840 F
hiss@pcmc.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE COCONUT AUTHORITY EUCLIDES G. FORBES
7/F, PCA Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City Administrator
928-4501 loc. 303/221/225

PHILIPPINE CROP INSURANCE CORPORATION JOVY C. BERNABE
7/F Bldg. A, NIA Complex, Edsa, Quezon City President
441-0667 F; 332-8087; 441-1325 F
pcicmarketing@yahoo.com

PHILIPPINE DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION VALENTIN A. ARANETA
SSS Bldg., 6782 Ayala Ave., cor Rufino St., Makati City President
841-4875; 841-4865; 841-4879 F
vaaraneta@pdic.gov.ph
www.pdic.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY LILIA B. DE LIMA
Roxas Blvd. cor. San Luis St., Pasay City Director General
551-3455; 551-3432; 891-6380 F
odg@peza.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE FISHERIES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EDUARDO M. CHU
2/F PCA Annex Bldg., PCA Compound, General Manager
Commonwealth Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
925-6143; 925-8472 F
pfdagm@yahoo.com

PHILIPPINE HEALTH INSURANCE CORPORATION ALEXANDER A. PADILLA
City State Center, 709 Shaw Blvd., Pasig City President and CEO
441-7444 loc. 7642/7643; 637-6451 F
actioncenter@philhealth.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE HEART CENTER MANUEL T. CHUA CHIACO, JR.
East Avenue, Quezon City Executive Director
925-2401 to 95 loc. 4071/4072 F
director@phc.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE FOR DEVELOPMENT STUDIES GILBERTO M. LLANTO
NEDA sa Makati Bldg., 106 Amorsolo St. President
Legaspi Village, Makati City
892-5812; 816-1091 F; 893-8350; 893-9591
gllanto@mail.pids.gov.ph
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PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE OF TRADITIONAL AND ALTERNATIVE HEALTH CARE JUVENCIO F. ORDOÑA
PITAHC Bldg., East Avenue Medical Center Compound, Director General
Matapang St., Brgy., Pinyahan, Diliman, Quezon City
726-6377; 727-7621
pitahc@gmail.com

PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORPORATION MARIA LOURDES T. BAUA
5/F, NDC Building, 116 Tordesillas St., Salcedo Village, Makati City President
892-0425; 892-0782 F
pitc@pitc.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE NATIONAL OIL COMPANY ANTONIO M. CAILAO
5/F PNOC Bldg. VI Energy Center, Merritt Road, President and CEO
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig, M.M.
789-7653; 840-1448; 840-3245 TF
amcailao@pnoc.com.ph

PHILIPPINE NATIONAL RAILWAYS JUNIO M. RAGRAGIO
PNR Executive Bldg., May Haligue St., Tutuban, Tondo, Manila General Manager
319-0170; 319-0169 F
gmragragio@yahoo.com
www.pnr.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY JUAN C. STA. ANA
Marsman Bldg., Port Area, Manila General Manager
527-8356; 527-4856; 527-4853 TF
jcstaana@ppa.gov.ph
www.ppa.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE POSTAL CORPORATION MA. JOSEFINA M. DELA CRUZ
Liwasang Bonifacio, Manila Postmaster General
527-8327 to 30; 527-0034 F

PHILIPPINE RECLAMATION AUTHORITY PETER ANTHONY A. ABAYA
27/F Legaspi Towers 200 General Manager and CEO
Paseo de Roxas St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
815-2661; 817-4711

PHILIPPINE RETIREMENT AUTHORITY VEREDIGNO P. ATIENZA
15/F Citibank Tower, Citibank Plaza General Manager
8741 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
848-1412 t0 16 TL;  848-1411 F
gm@pra.gov.ph
www.pra.gov.ph

PHILIPPINE RICE RESEARCH INSTITUTE EUFEMIO T. RASCO, JR.
Maligaya, Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija Executive Director
(044) 456-0354; 456-0112 F

PHILIPPINE SUGAR CORPORATION RENATO B. SALVATIERRA
1401-A, Security Bank Centre, Ayala Avenue, Makati City President
856-4477; 830-0317 F

PHILIPPINE VETERANS INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LEO TERESO MAGNO
(PHIVIDEC) INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY Administrator
4/F DAO I Condominium Salcedo St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
818-1338 TF; 817-5330; 750-6787 (Manila Liaison Office)
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POWER SECTOR ASSETS AND EMMANUEL R. LEDESMA, JR.
LIABILITIES MANAGEMENT CORPORATION President and CEO
3/F Bankmer Bldg., 6756 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
848-0199 TF; 902-9000 loc. 9085 (Budget)
erledesma@psalm.gov.ph

QUEDAN & RURAL CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION ARMANDO R. CROBALDE, JR.
34 Panay Ave., Quezon City Officer-in-Charge
373-9708 TF

SMALL BUSINESS CORPORATION RAMON M. QUESADA
17F & 18F Corporate Centre, 139 Valero St., Salcedo Village, Makati City Chairman & CEO
813-5711 TF; 813-5720 TF; 751-1888 loc. 1721
rquesada@sbgfc.org.ph

SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM EMILIO S. DE QUIROS, JR.
SSS Bldg., East Avenue, Diliman Quezon City President and CEO
920-6401 loc. 5045, 5193; 924-7856 TF; 924-3461 TF

SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Sultan YAHYA JERRY M. TOMAWIS
4/F Karpentrade Bldg., Km. 2, McArthur Highway Administrator and CEO
Matina, Davao City
(082) 332-5181 TF
Manila Office: Suite 308 Pasda Mansions
No. 77 Panay Ave., cor. Timog Ave., Quezon City
410-5921; 412-2056

SUBIC BAY METROPOLITAN AUTHORITY ROBERTO V. GARCIA
Administration Bldg., 229 Waterfront Road Administrator
Subic Bay Freeport Zone Phils. 2222, Olongapo
(047) 252-4888; 252-4422; 252-4153; 252-4428 F

SUGAR REGULATORY ADMINISTRATION MA. REGINA BAUTISTA-MARTIN
North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City Administrator
236-0009 TF
srahead@sra.gov.ph

TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE CENTER DENNIS L. CUNANAN
Jacinta II Bldg., EDSA, Guadalupe Nuevo, Makati City Director-General
727-6205; 822-1157; 822-5418 loc. 905, 906

TOURISM INFRASTRUCTURE AND ENTERPRISE ZONE AUTHORITY MARK T. LAPID
DOT Bldg., T.M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila General Manager
524-8307; 524-7141
coo@tieza.com.ph
www.tieza.com.ph

TOURISM PROMOTIONS BOARD DOMINGO RAMON C. ENERIO III
4/F, Legaspi Towers 300, Roxas Blvd., Metro Manila Chief Operating Officer
526-5971; 521-6165
drcenerioiii@morefunph.com
www.ptb.gov.ph

TRADE AND INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FRANCISCO S. MAGSAJO, JR.
OF THE PHILIPPINES (Philippine Export-Import Credit Agency) President and CEO
17/F Citibank Tower, Makati City
893-4937 TF; 885-4700 TL; 885-4713

ZAMBOANGA CITY SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY CHRISTOPHER LAWRENCE S. ARNUCO
ZCSEZA, San Ramon, Zamboanga City Chairperson and Administrator
(062) 992-2012




